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~  FILED

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE ;
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF WEST VIRGINIA SEP 01 2020

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

V.

WILLIE EDWARD ROBINSON, JR.

Defendant.

U.S. DISTRICT COURT-WYND
CLARKSBURG, WY 26301

Criminal No. /;:;}0 (A Lf?\ BK!/W:)%

Violations: 18 U.S.C. § 922(g)(1)
18 U.S.C. § 924(a)(2)
26 U.S.C. § 5841
26 U.S.C. § 5861(d)
26 U.S.C. § 5871

The Grand Jury charges that:

INDICTMENT

COUNT ONE

(Unlawful Possession of Firearm)

On or about February 22, 2019, in Marion County, in the Northern District of West

Virginia, defendant WILLIE EDWARD ROBINSON, JR., knowing that he had previously been

convicted of a crime punishable by imprisonment for a term exceeding one year, that is on or about

March 3, 2011, defendant WILLIE EDWARD ROBINSON, JR. was convicted of maintaining

a drug involved premise in the United States District Court for the Northern District of West

Virginia, in case number 1:10CR66, did knowingly possess a firearm in and affecting interstate

and foreign commerce, that is, an H. Koon, model Snake Charmer, 410 gauge shotgun, serial

#13030 and a Savage, model Stevens 77B, 12 gauge shotgun, unknown serial number, in violation

of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(g)(1) and 924(a)(2).
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COUNT TWO

(Possession of Unregistered Firearm)

On or about February 20, 2019, in Marion County, in the Northern District of West
Virginia, defendant WILLIE EDWARD ROBINSON, JR. knowingly received and possessed a
firearm, that is, a short-barreled shotgun as defined in Title 26, United States Code, Section
5845(a), not registered to him in the National Firearms Registration and Transfer Record, in

violation of Title 26, United States Code, Sections 5841, 5861(d), and 5871.
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FORFEITURE ALLEGATION
(Gun Control Act)

Pursuant to Title 28, United States Code, Section 2461(¢c), and Title 18, United
States Code, Section 924(d)(1), the government will seek the forfeiture of any firearm and any
ammunition involved in or used in any knowing violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section
922(g) including one H. Koon, model Snake Charmer, 410 gauge shotgun, serial #13030; one

Savage, model Stevens 77B, 12 gauge shotgun, unknown serial number; and any accompanying

ammunition.

A true bill,

/s/

Grand Jury Foreperson
/s/

WILLIAM J. POWELL
United States Attorney

Sarah E. Wagner
Assistant United States Attorney



